Joris **NAVARRO** Digital Minja



Executive summary

I am a 40 years old proud dad of a princess and beloved husband. I am passionate about innovation and entrepreneurship. I am a hacker, a maker, a coder, a designer with a business mindset. My experiences and a large range of technical skills give me an high level point of view when designing new solutions focused on user experiences. My way of doing things is based on agile frameworks, promoting adaptation and continuous improvement. I am leading teams by sharing enthousiasm when tackling new challenges. Always learning is my reciepe to sucess, and I am curious to know more about yours.

Languages

French - English - Spanish - Catalan

Areas of Expertise

Domains Technical skills Internet of Things (IoT) Software engineering Digital fabrication ERP Photo/video editing Cyber-security Cloud Parametric design Lean startup 3D/VR System & Network MS architectures Data science Design Architecture Coding IT Infrastucture Blockchain Domotic UI/UX Design **Jamstack** Marketing Product/UX Electronics Robotics eCommerce Illustration Prototyping

Communication

Public speaking Agile Design thinking Scrum Serious games Coaching Collaboration Mentoring Facilitation Teamwork

Soft skills

Problem solver Reliable Open-minded Creative Autodidact Curious **Optimistic** Flexible **Empathic** Leader

Contact

7 rue de Barcelone, 66270 Le Soler

+33(0)6 74 84 13 60

joris.navarro@gmail.com

@joris-navarro

jorisnavarro.com





Education & training

Fab Academy

Fab Foundation

2018 - Barcelona (EN) Rapid Protoyping & Digital Fabrication distributed program based on MIT courses "How to Make Almost Anything"

2D/3D Parametric design (CAD), Electronics (design, production, programming), Machining (CAM), mechanical & machines design, Project Management

Scrum & Agile User Experience

Agile to You 6 Months training & coaching

IMERIR

I'IDFM

BRAINCITIES

IMERIR CS & Robotics High School Perpignan

SQUAREGOLAB Cooperative Digital Fabrication Laboratory Perpignan

CompuGroup Medical

Healthcare solutions Editor

Aimargues

Montpellier

Local Third place

Repair Café

Deep Tech Startup Le Soler/Paris (Remote)

Le Soler

3 vears Master's degree

2011 - Nîmes (FR)

Building and running Agile teams with Scrum UX Design, Scrum Agile Framework

MS in Robotics & Software Engineering

2004 - Perpignan (FR) Project Managment - Computer sciences - Software engineering - Al-Indus. & Mobile Robotics - Network & System administration

Work experience

Trainer

Digital Ambassadors trainer

Digital culture 300h - From electronics to Al, Blockchain, Cloud, Systems, coding, ...

Head of Division

2019 - 2021

Program director - Solution Architect

MS Architecture - Semantic Ontologies - Graph DB - Data science (CNN, Transformers) IoT for Predictive Maintainance - ROS - IBM BlueMix - Azure & AWS - Robotics - DevOps

Consultant

2016 - 2019

ΑI

CAD

CI/CD

Speaker - Teacher - Coach - Mentor

Mobile, industrial & service Robotics - Design thinking - Digital fabrication - Event facilitator

Founder & CEO

2014 - Now

Fab Director - Fab Manager - Trainer

Marketing - Accouting - Fund raising - IT - Courses - Contractor - Designer - Prototyper

Lead Developer

2011 - 2013

ITESOFT
Digital Automation solutions Editor Scrum Master - FullStack Dev Architect - QA Automation - Lead dev - .Net backend & frontend

Project Manager

2006 - 2011

Project Manager - Developer Delphi - C++ - Winforms - WPF

Co-founder & CTO 2004 - 2006

Development Sys Admin - Dev Java - J2EE Architect - Mobile App (WAP)

Aimant Project Social network startup

Volunteer experiences

Animator

Helping people getting into technologies since 2021 Volunteer

Repairing almost everything since 2018

Community Leader

Techstars Startup Weekend Once a year startup education event

Board member

RedLab Regional Digital Laboratories Netw

La Cyber fabrique